
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Conference Room No. 3 
2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 
 

AGENDA 
September 16, 2014 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum                    A. D’Ascenzo 
   
2. Approval of Agenda – September 16, 2014 (Pages 1 – 2) 
 
3. Approval of Minutes – July 16, 2014 (Pages 3 – 6) 
 Approval of Examination Minutes – July 17, 2014 (Page 7) 

 
4. Examination Results – July 17, 2014 (Pages 8 – 10) 

A. Journey Plumber 
B. Master Plumber  
C. Plumbing Contractor 

 
5. Applicants Appearing Before the Board (Pages 11 – 16) 

A. Bottai, Mark L. Master Plumber 
B. Marinelli, Ronald J. Master Plumber 

 
6. New Products (Pages 17 – 20)                J. Madziar 

  A. NewAge Casting Company, LP, Cast Iron Soil Pipe & Fittings, NH, SV, and  
   ZFBE, BCCP-14-008 

    
7. Good Moral Character Reviews 
 A. Brandt, Carl J.  Plumbing Apprentice Registration 
 B. Guy, William J.   Plumbing Apprentice Registration 
 C. Henning, Jeffrey M. Plumbing Apprentice Registration 
 D. Stellner, Frank R.  Plumbing Apprentice Registration 
 
8. Chief’s Report                J. Madziar 

 
9.   Legislative Update         

Page 1 of 29



State Plumbing Board Agenda 
Page 2 
September 16, 2014 
 
10. Unfinished Business (Pages 21 – 29) 
 A. Hood, Patrick C.  Journey Plumber 
 

11. New Business          
 
12.   Public Comment 
 
13. Next Meeting – December 2, 2014 
 
14. Adjournment 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 29



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 
STATE PLUMBING BOARD 

Upper Peninsula State Fairgrounds 
2401 12th Avenue North 

Escanaba, Michigan 49829 
 

MINUTES 
July 16, 2014 

8:15 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. Daniel Nixon, Vice Chairperson   Ms. Dana DeBruyn 
Mr. Curt McNitt     Mr. Aaron Fedewa 
Mr. Anthony D’Ascenzo 
Mr. Steve Busch 
Mr. Walter Maner 
 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Joseph Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Mr. Tyler Jouppe, Journey Applicant 
Mr. Myril Brix III., Master Applicant 
Mr. Doug Guldan, Waste Water Heat Transfer Systems, LLC 
Mr. Tim Laske, B-Dry Systems of Michigan 
Mr. Mike Henery, B-Dry Systems of Michigan 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

 
Vice Chairperson Nixon called the meeting to order at 8:15 a.m.  A quorum was present 
at that time. 

 
2. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON 
 

Board Member Maner moved to nominate Anthony D’Ascenzo as Chairperson.  Board 
Member McNitt seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

Page 3 of 29



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 4 
July 16, 2014 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

Board Member Maner moved to approve the agenda for the July 16, 2014 State Plumbing 
Board meeting.  Chairperson D’Ascenzo seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
Board Member McNitt moved to approve the board minutes from the June 3, 2014 
meeting.  Board Member Busch seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF EXAMINATION MINUTES 
 

Board Member Maner moved to approve the examination minutes of the Journey 
Plumber and Master Plumber Examinations held on June 4, 2014 and the Plumbing 
Contractor Examination held on June 25, 2014.  Board Member McNitt seconded the 
motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
      6. APPLICANTS APPEARING BEFORE THE BOARD  

 
A. Mr. Tyler W. Jouppe, Journey Applicant, appeared before the Board requesting 

permission to take the Journey Plumber Examination.  Mr. Jouppe provided 
documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 
substantially the same requirements as the State of Michigan. 

 
After a discussion with Mr. Jouppe regarding his qualifications to take the 
Journey Plumber Examination, Board Member Maner moved to allow Mr. Jouppe 
to take the Journey Plumber Examination.  Board Member McNitt seconded the 
motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
B. Mr. Myril A. Brix III., Master Applicant, appeared before the Board requesting 

permission to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Mr. Brix provided 
documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 
substantially the same requirements as the State of Michigan. 
 
After a discussion with Mr. Brix regarding his qualifications to take the Master 
Plumber Examination, Chairperson D’Ascenzo moved to allow Mr. Brix to take 
the Master Plumber Examination.  Board Member McNitt seconded the motion.  
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
7. NEW PRODUCTS 

 
A. Waste Water Heat Transfer Systems, LLC, Heat Wave, BCCP-14-006 

 
Mr. Doug Guldan presented the Board a product approval request from Waste 
Water Heat Transfer Systems, LLC for Heat Wave, Model W2-80-4-1. 

Page 4 of 29



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 
July 16, 2014 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

 
Following a review and discussion with Mr. Guldan, Chairperson D’Ascenzo 
moved to forward the product to the Commission for approval for nonpotable 
water applications.  Once the product adheres to NSF 61, the applicant may 
reapply for product approval for potable water applications.  Board Member 
Busch seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
B. B-Dry Systems of Michigan, Pipe & Gravel System, BCCP-14-007 

 
Mr. Tim Laske and Mr. Mike Henery presented the Board a product approval 
request from B-Dry Systems of Michigan for a Pipe & Gravel System. 
 
Following a review and discussion with Mr. Laske and Mr. Henery, Chairperson 
D’Ascenzo moved to forward the product to the Commission for approval.  Board 
Member McNitt seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
C. MIFAB, Inc., Floor Drain Trap Seal Protection Devices, BCCP-14-009 

 
Mr. Madziar presented the Board a product approval request from MIFAB, Inc. 
for Floor Drain Trap Seal Protection Devices, Models MI-GARD-2, MI-GARD-3, 
MI-GARD-35, AND MI-GARD-4. 
 
Following a review and discussion, Board Member McNitt moved to forward the 
product to the Commission for approval.  Board Member Maner seconded the 
motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
8.   CHIEF’S REPORT 

 
Mr. Madziar provided information on the following issues: 
 
A. Prior Chairperson David Jones was not reappointed to the Board.  Mr. Madziar 

expressed his appreciation for Mr. Jones’ many years of service as a board 
member. 

 
B. Mr. Aaron Fedewa was appointed to the Board and will represent licensed 

plumbing contractors who hold a master's license.   
 
C. The 2012 Plumbing Code Update Course is now available online through the 

MPMCA. 
 
D. The September examinations will be based on the 2012 Michigan Plumbing Code. 
 
E. Committee work continues on the 2012 Michigan Residential Code.    
 

Page 5 of 29



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 4 
July 16, 2014 
 

F. The Plumbing Division currently has one inspector, Walt Reynolds, off on 
medical leave.  The Division has been approved to hire a temporary inspector. 

 
G. Mr. Madziar will be attending the NSF Plastics Committee meeting on July 23, 

2014 in Ann Arbor. 
 

      9. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE  
 

None 
 
     10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
 None 
  
     11. NEW BUSINESS 
 

The Board discussed Section 27 (2) and (3) of the State Plumbing Act 733 of 2002. 
 

     12.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 
     13.  NEXT MEETING 

 
September 16, 2014

     14.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Board Member Busch moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:34 a.m. Eastern Standard Time.  
Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 
 
Chairperson Anthony D’Ascenzo 

 

Page 6 of 29



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Upper Peninsula State Fairgrounds 

2401 12th Avenue North 
Escanaba, Michigan 49829 

 
EXAMINATION MINUTES 

July 17, 2014 
8:00 a.m. EST 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT     MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson   Ms. Dana DeBruyn 
Mr. Daniel Nixon      Mr. Aaron Fedewa 
Mr. Steve Busch      
Mr. Curt McNitt 
Mr. Walter Maner 
     
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Joseph Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Ken Raupp, State Plumbing Inspector 
Mr. Craig Cole, State Plumbing Inspector 
 
Chairperson D’Ascenzo introduced the Plumbing Board members.  Mr. Joseph Madziar provided 
instructions to the candidates. 
 
Ten journey applicants had been approved for the examination; 9 applicants took the 
examination. 
 
Three master applicants had been approved for the examination; 3 applicants took the 
examination.
 
Two plumbing contractor applicants had been approved for the examination; 2 applicants took 
the examination. 
 
The Chief of the Plumbing Division and two State Plumbing Inspectors assisted the State 
Plumbing Board with the examinations. 
 
 
Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 

      Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson  

Page 7 of 29



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 
 July 17, 2014 
 
 
Journey Plumber Address 
 
CARDINAL, CHAD J SAULT STE MARIE MI 
 
DAMON, CHAD A GARDEN MI 
 
JOUPPE, TYLER W HANCOCK MI 
 
LANTAGNE, RICHARD J JR ESCANABA MI 
 
TOMLANOVICH, ELI M NORWAY MI 
 
 

Page 8 of 29



 Master Plumber’s Passed List 
 July 17, 2014 
 
 
Master Plumber Address 
 
NONE  
 
 

Page 9 of 29



 Plumbing Contractor’s Passed List 
 July 17, 2014 
 
 
Plumbing Contractor Address 
 
SWARTZ, MARCUS S HURLEY WI 
 
 

Page 10 of 29



Page 11 of 29



Page 12 of 29



Page 13 of 29



Page 14 of 29



Page 15 of 29



Page 16 of 29



Page 17 of 29



Page 18 of 29



Page 19 of 29



Page 20 of 29



Page 21 of 29



Page 22 of 29



Page 23 of 29



Page 24 of 29



   

   

Page 25 of 29



              
              

                
                  

      

  

    

    

   

  

Page 26 of 29



  

 

 

  

    

   

  

 

     

 

  

  

         
      

  

  

 

  

Page 27 of 29



Page 28 of 29



 

Page 29 of 29


	Approval of Agenda
	July 16, 2014 Minutes
	July 17, 2014 Examination Minutes
	Examination Results
	Journey Plumber's Passed List
	Master Plumber's Passed List
	Plumbing Contractor's Passed List

	Applicants Appearing Before the Board
	Bottai, Mark L.
	Marinelli, Ronald J.

	New Products
	Unfinished Business



